MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, HELD ON MONDAY, 31ST JANUARY, 2022 AT 7.30 PM IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM - TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, CO15 1SE

Present:	Councillors Chittock (Chairman), Clifton, Codling, Davidson, Miles, Nash, Skeels and Steady
Also Present:	Councillor McWilliams (Portfolio Holder, Partnerships)
In Attendance:	Keith Simmons (Head of Democratic Services and Elections), Matt Cattermole (Communications Assistant) and Hattie Dawson-Dragisic (Performance and Business Support Officer)

[Note: William Herbert (Stakeholder Engagement Manager, Essex County Council), Laura Taylor Green (Head of Wellbeing and Public Health, Essex County Council) were able to contribute to the meeting remotely through the use of the Microsoft Teams platform]

35. <u>WELCOME</u>

The Committee was advised that Councillor Nash had recently been appointed as a Member of the Committee in place of Councillor Amos. On behalf of the Committee Councillor Chittock extended a welcome to her.

The Head of Democratic Services and Elections advised that the position of Vice-Chairman of the Committee for the reminder of the current municipal year would be an item on the agenda for the next meeting of the Committee (as Councillor Amos had held that position until he ceased to be a Committee Member).

36. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

An apology for absence was submitted by Councillor Chapman BEM (no substitution).

37. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

It was **RESOLVED** that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on Monday 10 January 2022 be approved as a correct record.

38. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest by Councillors in relation to any item on the agenda for this meeting.

39. QUESTIONS ON NOTICE PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 38

On this occasion no Councillor had submitted notice of a question.

40. SCRUTINY OF PROPOSED DECISIONS

The Committee **NOTED** the contents of the report.

41. <u>RECOMMENDATIONS MONITORING REPORT</u>

The Committee **NOTED** the contents of the report.

42. <u>REVIEW OF THE WORK PROGRAMME</u>

The head of Democratic Services and Elections drew the Committees attention to the work programmer and particularly to the item on Jaywick that was set to be considered by the Committee on 14 March 2022. He advised that the Cabinet is highlight priorities for 2022/23 included the development of a "Place Plan" for Jaywick.

As such he invited the Committee to reschedule its holistic enquiry from 14 March 2022 until later in 2022/23 and the enquiry could look at the process of the developing plan.

The Committee also heard how the scope of this enquiry should look at the impact of the rent cap affecting those in the area. In addition representatives from "Inclusion Ventures", "Jaywick Sands Revival", "The Community Land Trust" and the "Jaywick Resource Centres" should be invited to submit information to the enquiry.

In the event that the Committee agreed to reschedule the Jaywick enquiry the item relating to "Children not in Mainstream School" is in the work programme, could be rescheduled for the meeting on 14 March 2022. Relevant Officers from Essex County Council had confirmed they could attend this meeting to support that enquiry.

The Committee **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the report and otherwise reschedule the holistic enquiry of "Children not in Mainstream Schools" as outlined above.

[Note: Subsequent to the meeting, the Committees meeting on 14 March 2022 was rescheduled to 21 March 2022]

43. ANCHORS WORK UPDATE

Further to the decision of Council on 13 July 2021 (Minute 53 refers), the Committee undertook an enquiry into the Anchor Institution and considered opportunities for taking that work (and lessons from it) to be applied locally to maximum effect.

As part of the Committee's enquiry, the Committee was provided with a written report from the Assistant Director of Partnerships that referenced:

What was an Anchor organisation.

Members heard that through their day to day practices, Anchor institutions were usually large organisations which were local to place that had the leverage to maximize social value through their role as workforce developers, employers and procurers, their core business (health and education for instance) and linkages to the place they operate. They were large, typically non-profit organisations like hospitals, local councils, and universities. They had:

• 'Sticky capital' (i.e. were unlikely to move given their connection to the local population)

• Significant influence on the health and wellbeing of a local community through their sizeable assets.

The Essex Anchor Network

It was reported to the Committee that the Essex Anchor network included approximately 20 anchor organisations from across Greater Essex that held meetings on a six weekly basis. The meetings were an opportunity to share best practice, link up the organisations and monitor progress. The current priorities were joining up to support recruitment initiatives such as virtual job fairs and an analysis of financial spend was currently being undertaken to identify where efficiencies could be made.

Ian Davidson was the Chairman of the Essex Anchors work and Ed Garrett Chief Executive of the ICB was Vice Chairman.

As part of the enquiry, the Committee heard presentations from two external partners.

Will Herbert, Stakeholder Engagement Manager, Essex County Council

Laura Taylor Green, Head of Wellbeing and Public Health, Essex County Council

The presentations provided the Committee with an overview and update on the work of Anchors across Essex.

After some discussion the Committee thanked the guest speakers and **NOTED** the contents of the report.

44. <u>HEALTH INEQUALITIES</u>

Further to the decision of Council on 13 July 2021 (Minute 53 refers), the Committee undertook an enquiry into "District wide health levels and Health inequalities due so socioeconomic factors".

As part of the Committee's enquiry, the Committee was provided with a written report from the Assistant Director of Partnerships. The report referenced how the Council undertook wider work around health inequality for example in relation to provision of housing and maintaining housing standards, payment of benefits, provision of green space etc.

Members were advised that the North East Essex Health and Well-being Alliance (The Alliance) which brought partners together to address health issues and included (amongst other organisations) the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) and East Suffolk & North Essex Foundation Trust (ESNEFT). Through the Alliance, significant funding had been provided by the CCG and ESNEFT to the Council to undertake work around health inequality. In 2021 the CCG provided £200,000 for addressing health inequalities. In addition to this, ESNEFT provided a further £200,000. A spending plan had been developed for the funding which had been agreed by the partners who provided the funding.

Members also heard how the funding was proposed to be used to address health inequalities around housing and mental health. This would fund extra staff and some

funding for external agencies who may have been best placed to deliver improvements in appropriate areas (for example the Family Solutions team).

Will Herbert and Laura Taylor Green both officers for Essex County Council and who had made presentations of the Anchors Scheme (minutes 42 above refers) remained and spoke to the Committee on this matter also.

The Committee thanked the guest speakers and officers for their work and **NOTED** the contents of the report.

The meeting was declared closed at 9.04 pm

<u>Chairman</u>